
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/28/2014 8:09:54 AM
To: Brown, Allison (allison.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Sandoval, Catherine J.K.

(CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov); Baker, Amy C. (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: RE PGE & US Attorney's Office

Thanks Catherine. As you are well aware, the bar and burden of proof in a criminal 
proceeding is very high. As I understand it, once an indictment is made, the USAO is 
required to turn over supporting evidence.

From: Sandoval, Catherine J.K. [mailto:CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 8:06 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Brown, Allison; Baker, Amy C.
Subject: RE PGE & US Attorney's Office

Thanks for the update. Please let us know if there are additional steps. Thanks

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" 
Date:03/27/2014 3:04 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K."
Subject: Fwd:

FYI.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.eom<mailto:MEAe@pge.com»
Date: March 27,2014 at 12:35:44 PM PDT ..
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.eom<mailto:BKC7@pge.eom»

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

SB GT&S 0094977

mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:BKC7@pge.eom
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

